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SECTION 00 43 36

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless 
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following
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information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) 
location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. 
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK:

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK:

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK:

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: % 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $CONTRACT WORK:

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $ CONTRACT WORK: 

11. CERTIFIED Yes; 
LBE? No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: %. 

END OF SECTION 
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SECTION 00 43 36 
 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

 
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 
[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 
 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier 
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following 

Suffolk Construction Company, Inc12/17/2025
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information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) 
location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 
 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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        Page __1__ of  __11__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

FUSE Builds dba Liberty Builds

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

757 S Alameda St Ste 330 Los Angeles, CA 90021

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

GR's Scaffolding, Specialties

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000950084 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

YADEJS, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1431 Revere  Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Final Cleaning

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000870271 3-2437

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Scaffold Solutions Incorporated.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1500 Green Island Rd., Ste AA, American Canyon, CA 94503

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Scaffolding

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000002985 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Ferma Corporation

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

6639 Smith Ave., Newark, CA 94560

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Interior Demolition

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000003028 2-0247

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

115-7028

(415) 613-4126

dzavala@scaffoldsolutions.com

707-561-7712

56-2617170

82-1393909

621,606$                           

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
399,660.00$                      

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
391,721.00$                      

 [2024.06.04 v1.98]                                                  00 43 36 - 3                          Proposed Subcontractors Form

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

236337

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

9-0372

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

(650) 961-2742

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

44-8180892913

truff@fermacorp.com

94-1592184

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

1081775

1001440

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

107-3764
47,670.00$                        

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:

atakabayashi@libertycompaniesllc.com

+1 213-310-0601

20-1304705

jamesmabrey@yadejs.com
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        Page __2__ of  __11__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Ferma Corporation

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

6639 Smith Ave., Newark, CA 94560

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Hazardous Material Abatement

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000003028 2-0247

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Mike O'Dell Surveys

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

2030 Union St. 206, San Francisco, CA 94123

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Surveying

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000045470 40-2162

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Rainbow Waterproofing & Restoration Co.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

600 Treat Ave., San Francisco, CA  94110

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Precast Facade Restoration

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000001056 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Anco Iron & Construction Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1286 Underwood Ave., San Francisco, CA, 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Misc Metals/Steel

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000015284 B-0000015802

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
4,002,007.00$                   

749293 32-1242

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

ncolina@ancoiron.com

(415) 637-8785

32-94-3290880

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
335,765.00$                      

148753 0023399

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

nboatright@rainbow415.com

(415) 760-2825

94-0791300

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
99,100.00$                        

LS 8885 110-9596

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

payrolladmin@mosurveys.com

(209) 640-3398

81-4702517

(650) 961-2742

94-1592184

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
1,241,821.00$                   

236337 9-0372

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

truff@fermacorp.com
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        Page __3__ of  __12__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

CMC Traffic Control Specialists

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

3450 Third St, Unit 3G, San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

GR's - Traffic Control Plans

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000006503 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Reva Murphy Associates

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1484 Bayshore Blvd., PMB 150 San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Waterproofing and Roofing

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000010009 0000037106

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Central California Insulation

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

405 Sunol St., San Jose, CA 95126

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Insulation

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000865179 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

B.T. Mancini Co., Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

8561 23rd Ave, Sacramento, CA, 95826

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Metal Panel Facade

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000002989 60-3833

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
1,686,464.00$                   

229210 #0064007

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

jason.evans@btmancini.com

(209)914-6680

94-1576295

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
469,743.00$                      

1018810 -

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

daniel@ccinsul.com

(209) 200-0625

86-3423603

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
661,244.00$                      

777079 1168036-11-1701

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

team@revamurphyassociates.com

(925) 371-5076

68-0457883

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
536,792.00$                      

792059 -

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

crystal.cmc@gmail.com

(415) 206-1700

0

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 
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        Page __4__ of  __12__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Paragon Mechanical

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

16160 Caputo Dr., Morgan Hill, CA 95037

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Flashing

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000064698 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Sullivan Construction Company Inc

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

5327 Paso Del Rio Way Concord, CA 94521

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

DFH

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000012276 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Millbrae Glass LTD dba Capitol Glass Company

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

2113 American Ave. Hayward, CA  94545

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Storefront, Glass & Glazing, Interior Glazing

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000004329 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Ironwood Commercial Builders, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

3953 Industrial Way, Suite E, Concord, CA 94520

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Metal Frame / Drywall

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000004603 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

jlujan@paragonmechanical.com

+1 669-266-6803

77-0115209

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
217,667.00$                      

490427 0325764

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

michael@sullivaninstall.com

(407) 323-8213

N/A

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
756,739.00$                      

782095 N/A

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

d.council@capitolglasscompany.com

510-880-6049

94-2597414

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
1,772,305.00$                   

385440 12-2407

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

rbosma@ironwoodcb.com

+1 925-391-4125

20-8941374

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
1,368,223.00$                   

895364 -

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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        Page __5__ of  __11_ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Freas Plastering Company, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

2680 Cloverdale Ave, Concord, CA 94518

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Stucco, Lath & Plaster

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000005281

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Pro Installations, Inc. dba Prospectra Contract Flooring

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

10948 Willow Court San Diego, CA 92127

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Tile & Stone

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000002810 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Highpoint Acoustic Specialties

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

566 Martin Ave, Rohnert Park, CA 94928 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Acoustic Ceilings

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

2000000532 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

D.S Baxley, Inc dba DSB+

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

6571 Las Positas Road Livermore, CA 94551

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Flooring (Resilient, Carpet, VCT, Epoxy-Resin Terazzo

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000008534 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

(3) 811-8576

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

scott@freasplastering.com

(925) 260-1952

76-0750195

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
693,019.00$                      

602414 39-9543

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

dennis.capili@spectracf.com

+1 510-599-1125

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
375,350.00$                      

740392 -

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

glenn@highpointacoustic.com

(707) 327-8764

82-3148237

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
312,900.00$                      

1036311 109-2281

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

joshua@dsb-plus.com

+1 925-371-3950 ext. 6643

20-2835224

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
477,090.00$                      

858554 46-2236
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        Page __6__ of  __11__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

George E. Masker, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

7699 Edgewater Dr., Oakland, CA 94621

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Painting, Wallcovering, Sealers, Coatings

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000000521 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

BLANK FOR COPYING

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

A1 Quality Blinds

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

 13230 Evening Creek South Drive, Ste 211, San Diego, CA 92128

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Window Treatments

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000006500 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Otis Elevator Company

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

444 Spear St #100, San Francisco, CA 94105

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Elevators

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

N/A N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

michael.vernazza@otis.com

(510) 410-6733

13-5583389

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
956,485.00$                      

7031 N/A

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

patrick@a1qualityblinds.com

+1 858-298-2575

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
313,000.00$                      

1009294 109-1192

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

-

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

cameron@maskerpainting.com

+1 510-406-4080

94-1555101

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
305,000.00$                      

219160 N/A
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1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

RCM Fire Protection Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

350 Enterprise Place, Tracy, CA 95304

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Fire Protection

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000006192 79-3205

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Bay City Mechanical, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

870 Harbour Way S  Richmond CA 94804

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Plumbing

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000007529 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Bay City Mechanical, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

870 Harbour Way S  Richmond CA 94804

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Mechanical

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000007529 N/A

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Edward W. Scott Electric Co. Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

500 W Ohio Ave. 1, Richmond, CA 94804

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Electrical/Comm/Safety and Security

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

0 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

klane@scottelectric.com

+1 415-206-7120 ext. 135

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
5,970,900.00$                   

0 -

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

christianc@baycitymech.com

760-224-5766

94-2651338

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
3,992,000.00$                   

645126 94-2651338

christianc@baycitymech.com

760-224-5766

94-2651338

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
1,299,000.00$                   

645126 94-2651338

01-0566019

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
421,000.00$                      

793205 35-4080

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

anamdar@rcmfire.com

(209) 833-8228
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1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

De Haro Ramirez Group

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1550 Bancroft Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Site Rebar, Formwork, and Concrete Placement

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000007632 5-7899

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

JDB & Sons Construction, Inc

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4085 19th Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94132

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Civil Utilities

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000003213 -3236

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Disney Construction, Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

533 Airport Blvd., Suite 120, Burlinggame, CA 94010

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Tunnel Work

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000006868 -

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Lahue and Associates

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

2281 Palou Ave., San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Signage

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

PW-LR-1001175235 5-5521

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

aldi@lahueandassociates.com

(415) 206-9137

93-4261178

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
191,447.50$                      

1120064 115-8236

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

vdiep@disneyconstruction.com

(650) 259-9545

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
3,320,000.00$                   

866974 -

info@jdb-construction.com

(415) 834-5756

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
25,000.00$                        

876159 -

77-0533584

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
468,969.61$                      

776852 33-3897

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

marco@dhrgconcrete.com

+1 415-552-3504 ext. 102



� � � �

� � � � � � � �

� � � �

� � � � � � � �

� � � �

� � � � � � � �

� � � �

� � � � � � � �

        Page __9__ of  __11__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

C&N Reinforcing

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1 Avenue of the Palms Suite 16C, San Francisco, CA, 94130

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Tunnel Work (Sub Tier)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000365489 0000047754

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

KM 106 Construction

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1400 Egbert Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Hazardous Material Abatement (Sub Tier)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

PW-LR-1000704655 0000045675

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

BAY-TECH ELECTRIC INC

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1485 Bayshore Blvd. Suite 320S, San Francisco, CA, 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Electrical (Subtier)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1001037025 0000039661

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

G&C Equipment Corporation

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1485 Bayshore Blvd. Suite 320S, San Francisco, CA, 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Plumbing (Sub tier)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000012404 0000006222

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Joseph.Montiel@baytechelectric.com

415-716-2307

95-3610069

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
894,560.00$                      

980369 1116081

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Joseph.Montiel@baytechelectric.com

415-716-2307

83-2143842

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
351,693.00$                      

1046286 109-7338

aaron@km106.com

510-512-6799

85-2084492 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
123,050.00$                      

937674 112-0517

0

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
130,000.00$                      

1052018 -

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

juan@cnreinforcing.com

209-624-6573
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1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Am-Pac Builders Inc

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

1325 Evans Ave Suite B San Francisco, CA 94124

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Tunnel Work (Sub Tier)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

2000007201 B000037600

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Mars Glass Company

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
71 Ringold Street, San Francisco, Ca. 94112
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Hazardous Material Abatement (Sub Tier)
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1001102510 203-5232

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

Anco Iron & Construction Inc.

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
1286 Underwood Ave., San Francisco, CA, 94124
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Electrical (Subtier)
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000015284 B-0000015802

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

BLANK FOR COPYING

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

11. CERTIFIED 

      LBE?
Yes; No MBE; WBE; OBE* Small LBE; Micro LBE; SBA-LBE

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

-

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:

12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

ncolina@ancoiron.com

(415) 637-8785

32-94-3290880
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
351,693.00$                      

749293 32-1242

amir@marsglass.com

(415) 205-0235

87-4137071
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
123,050.00$                      

1092660 115-0824

99-4945883

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

   CONTRACT WORK:
130,000.00$                      

1098507 116-2831
12. IF LBE,CHECK

    APPLICABLE:

Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA]                                    Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 

        Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.    

ampacbuilders.inc@gmail.com

(510) 304-9047



Chinatown Public Health Center Renovation [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000010892 
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 

12. IF LBE, CHECK 
APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 

12. IF LBE, CHECK 
APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 

12. IF LBE, CHECK 
APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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